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Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager

From: Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager
Sent: 13 August 2008 16:27

To: Radway Patricia - Head of Governance
Subject: RE: GWMH Inquests

Have just had a session with Jacquie. Vena cava bleed one of cases we discussed. Summary:-

1. As | understand it, GZ has decided not to amend report or get nephrologist to review case

2. Matthew is supposed to be preparing a summary report to share with Mr Lee. We suggest that Paul Gibbs be
present as well to answer renal questions. | have informed Matthew that Mr Lee met Paul while he was away

on leave and | suggested that he liaise with Paul to see how the meeting went and what was discussed.

Presumably you or Sheena will attend meeting as well and there should be notes taken of the meeting.

3. When summary report prepared, | will send it with the initial report to the NHSLA

4. | have asked Matthew if the withesses have prepared statements as the NHSLA may require these.

Jacquie can come to the GWMH meeting on 3 Sept.

Sue Skye
Legal Services Manager
‘Portsmouth Hospitals NHS Trust

Code A

From: Radway Patricia - Head of Governance
Sent: 13 August 2008 15:26
To: Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager

Subject: RE: GWMH Inquests

Sue, yes that is a good idea and please ask her. Also, have you discussed the Vena Cava bleed report with her
yet?

Regards

p

Patricia Radway
Head of Governance
Portsmouth Hospitals NHS Trust

From: Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager
Sent: 13 August 2008 12:05

To: Radway Patricia - Head of Governance
Subject: GWMH Inquests

Hi Patricia

Further to our recent tel con re Jacquie's future involvement, | haven't discussed it with her yet but wondered if it
might be a good idea for her to come to our local meeting on 3 Sept just so that she in the loop if she does have to
become involved at a later date?

Sue Skye

Legal Services Manager
Partsmouth Hospitals NHS Trust ___
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